HOUSE COMMITTEE ON RULES, REDISTRICTING, AND PUBLIC AFFAIRS

February 19, 2001 Hearing Room D
1:30 PM Tape 24

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Carl Wilson, Chair

Rep. Richard Devlin, Vice-Chair Rep. Dan Doyle, Vice-Chair

Rep. Bill Garrard Rep. Steve March Rep. Bruce Starr Rep. Joanne Verger Rep. Cherryl Walker

MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Dan Gardner

STAFF PRESENT: Cara Filsinger, Administrator

Jennifer Goodman, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: PUBLIC HEARING AND WORK SESSION SCR 1

WORK SESSION HB 2702
WORK SESSION HB 2335
WORK SESSION HB 2369
WORK SESSION HB 2389
WORK SESSION HJM 3

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 23, A	A	
004	Chair Wilson	Calls meeting to order at 1:38 p.m. Asks committee members to review the hand out on the manufactured housing task report. Opens a public hearing on SCR 1.
PUBLIC H	IEARING SCR 1	
012	Representative Bill	District 42. Submits and testifies in support of SCR 1 from
	Morrisette	(EXHIBIT A). Reviews the history of Lane County.
055	Representative Vicki	District 41. Testifies in support of SCR 1. Reviews the history
	Walker	and current facts regarding Lane County.
069	Rep. March	Asks about Idaho and Wyoming.
071	Rep. Morrisette	Replies that there are some petitions.
075	Chair Wilson	Submits (EXHIBIT B) from Kappy Eaton. Closes public
		hearing on SCR 1 and opens a work session on SCR 1.
WORK SE	SSION SCR 1	
078	Rep. Starr	MOTION: Moves SCR 1 be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED recommendation.
091		VOTE: 8-0
		EXCUSED: 1 – Rep. Gardner
	Chair Wilson	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. REP. MORRISETTE AND REP. V. WALKER will lead
		discussion on the floor.

WORK SESSION HB 2701 103 Rep. March WOTION: Moves HB 2701 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.	094	Chair Wilson	Closes the work session on SCR 1 and opens a work session on 2701.			
103 Rep. March 106	WORK SE	ESSION HB 2701				
Chair Wilson Chai						
Chair Wilson Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.	106		VOTE: 8-0			
Closes the work session on HB 2701 and opens a work session on HB 2702. WORK SESSION HB 2702 111 Chair Wilson 112 Don Miner Chair Wilson 124 Chair Wilson 125 Rep. Starr WORK SESSION HB 2308 130 Rep. Starr Chair Wilson 136 Chair Wilson 136 Chair Wilson 136 Chair Wilson 136 Chair Wilson 137 Rep. Doyle Chair Wilson 138 Rep. Doyle Chair Wilson 140 Chair Wilson 141 Chair Wilson 142 Chair Wilson 143 Rep. Doyle Chair Wilson 144 Chair Wilson 155 Chair Wilson 156 Chair Wilson 157 Rep. Doyle Chair Wilson 158 Chair Wilson 159 Chair Wilson 160 Chair Wilson 170 Chair Wilson 180 Cha		Chair Wilson	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.			
Asks Mr. Miner to review the status of the amendments. Oregon Manufactured Housing Association. Explains that the work group has met twice with park owner representatives and the Department of Justice to develop amendments. Adds that they have not finalized any amendments but hope to by Friday. Closes the work session on HB 2702 and opens a work session on HB 2308. WORK SESSION HB 2308 130 Rep. Starr Chair Wilson Chair Wilson Chair Wilson The stating no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2308 and opens a work session on 2335. WORK SESSION HB 2335 The stating no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Chair Wilson Chair Wilson Chair Wilson Chair Wilson Chair Wilson Chair Wilson Asks Mr. Miner to review the status of the amendments. MOTION: Moves the vision on HB 2702 and opens a work session on HB 2308 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2335 and opens a work session on HB 2369. WORK SESSION 2369 MOTION: Moves HB 2369 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2369 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner	109	Chair Wilson	Closes the work session on HB 2701 and opens a work session			
Oregon Manufactured Housing Association. Explains that the work group has met twice with park owner representatives and the Department of Justice to develop amendments. Adds that they have not finalized any amendments but hope to by Friday. Closes the work session on HB 2702 and opens a work session on HB 2308. WORK SESSION HB 2308 130 Rep. Starr MOTION: Moves HB 2308 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2308 and opens a work session on 2335. WORK SESSION HB 2335 137 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2335 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2335 and opens a work session on HB 2369. WORK SESSION 2369 143 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2369 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2369 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2369. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner	WORK SESSION HB 2702					
work group has met twice with park owner representatives and the Department of Justice to develop amendments. Adds that they have not finalized any amendments but hope to by Friday. Closes the work session on HB 2702 and opens a work session on HB 2308. WORK SESSION HB 2308 130 Rep. Starr MOTION: Moves HB 2308 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2308 and opens a work session on 2335. WORK SESSION HB 2335 137 Rep. Doyle Chair Wilson 140 Chair Wilson 142 Chair Wilson 142 Chair Wilson 144 Chair Wilson 145 Rep. Doyle WORK SESSION 2369 143 Rep. Doyle WORK SESSION 2369 144 Rep. Doyle Chair Wilson 148 Chair Wilson 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2369 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2369 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner	111	Chair Wilson	Asks Mr. Miner to review the status of the amendments.			
MORK SESSION HB 2308 130 Rep. Starr MOTION: Moves HB 2308 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. 134 VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. 136 Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2308 and opens a work session on 2335. WORK SESSION HB 2335 137 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2335 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. 140 VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. 142 Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2335 and opens a work session on HB 2369. WORK SESSION 2369 143 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2369 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner	112	Don Miner	work group has met twice with park owner representatives and the Department of Justice to develop amendments. Adds that			
MOTION: Moves HB 2308 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERED to the committee on Judiciary. 134	124	Chair Wilson	Closes the work session on HB 2702 and opens a work session			
RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. 134 VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. 136 Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2308 and opens a work session on 2335. WORK SESSION HB 2335 137 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2335 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2335 and opens a work session on HB 2369. WORK SESSION 2369 143 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2369 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. 147 VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Chair Wilson 148 Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner	WORK SESSION HB 2308					
VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2308 and opens a work session on 2335. WORK SESSION HB 2335 137 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2335 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2335 and opens a work session on HB 2369. WORK SESSION 2369 143 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2369 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Chair Wilson Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner	130	Rep. Starr	RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE			
Chair Wilson Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2308 and opens a work session on 2335. WORK SESSION HB 2335 Tay Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2335 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary.	124		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2308 and opens a work session on 2335. WORK SESSION HB 2335 137 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2335 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2335 and opens a work session on HB 2369. WORK SESSION 2369 143 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2369 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Chair Wilson 148 Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner	134					
Closes the work session on HB 2308 and opens a work session on 2335. WORK SESSION HB 2335 137 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2335 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2335 and opens a work session on HB 2369. WORK SESSION 2369 143 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2369 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner		Chair Wilson				
mon 2335. MORK SESSION HB 2335 The proof of the proo	126		•			
MOTION: Moves HB 2335 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. 140			*			
RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Chair Wilson Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2335 and opens a work session on HB 2369. WORK SESSION 2369 143 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2369 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Chair Wilson Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner			MOTION M. HD 2225 (A. G. WITHOUT			
EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2335 and opens a work session on HB 2369. WORK SESSION 2369 143 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2369 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner	13/	Rep. Doyle	RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE			
Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2335 and opens a work session on HB 2369. WORK SESSION 2369 WORK SESSION 2369	140		VOTE: 8-0			
Closes the work session on HB 2335 and opens a work session on HB 2369. WORK SESSION 2369 143 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2369 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner		Chair Wilson	<u>-</u>			
MOTION: Moves HB 2369 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. 147	142	Chair Wilson	Closes the work session on HB 2335 and opens a work session			
MOTION: Moves HB 2369 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. 147	WORK SESSION 2369					
VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WORK SESSION HB 2389 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner			RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE			
EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WORK SESSION HB 2389 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner	147					
Chair Wilson Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WORK SESSION HB 2389 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner	147					
Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session on HB 2389. WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner		Chair Wilson				
WORK SESSION HB 2389 149 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner	148		Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens a work session			
Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner						
RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary. VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner			MOTION: Moves HB 2389 to the floor WITHOUT			
VOTE: 8-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner	-	- x = - 5 - 5	RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE			
	153		VOTE: 8-0			
		Chair				

154 Chair Wilson Closes the work session on HB 2389 and opens a work session

on HJM 3.

WORK SESSION HJM 3

156 Rep. Doyle MOTION: Moves HJM 3 to the floor WITHOUT

RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Judiciary.

161 VOTE: 8-0

EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Gardner

Chair Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.

162 Chair Wilson Closes work session on HJM 3. Adjourns the meeting at 1:52

p.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Jennifer Goodman, Cara Filsinger,

Committee Assistant Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A – SCR 1, history of Lane County, Rep. Bill Morrisette, 3 pp.

B – SCR 1, written testimony, Kappy and Burt Eaton, 1 p.